

11-28-2016

MCSA Forum minutes 11/28/2016

Morris Campus Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/mcsa>

Recommended Citation

Morris Campus Student Association, "MCSA Forum minutes 11/28/2016" (2016). *Morris Campus Student Association*. 19.
<http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/mcsa/19>

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Morris Campus Student Association by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact skulann@morris.umn.edu.

Memo to: MCSA Forum Members
From: MCSA Executive Committee
Subject: Forum Agenda for Monday, November 28th.

The Forum will meet on Monday at 6pm in IH 109/ Cow Palace.

I. Open Forum

A. Community of Scholars volunteers *presented* by Andrew Sletten

1. This Saturday, 12/3, Office of Admissions needs 15 student volunteers to have free lunch 11:45 to 12:30 make small talk with prospective students. Please arrive at 11:40 in Oyate
2. https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1kkLTFJ7od-mEso00Mk5Mdh-TMO_Y6L4xPUH72NPW6G8/edit?ts=583ccc8d#gid=0

II. For Action: Approve Agenda

- A. Approved**

III. For Action: Approve Minutes

- A. Approved**

IV. President's Remarks

A. Thank you to Troy

1. Please sign

B. Like us on Facebook

1. MCSA Facebook page (Morris Campus Student Association)
2. <https://www.facebook.com/Morris-Campus-Student-Association-MCSA-463322650451983/?fref=ts>
3. So you can share events with friends!!

C. T-shirt Contest

1. Still happening, remember to submit a design

V. Committee Reports

A. MCSA Committees

Academic Affairs: Millard: starting to look at next semester. The main focus will be IC courses and trying to push toward Native American and Environmental components. Hoping to launch community discussions in February and have resolution/proposal by early-mid March.

Campus Relations Executive Committee

First Year Council: *Wu:* First Years will need to volunteer.

Resources and Operations: *Alam:* meeting next week and will open tech fee application so people can start submitting applications.

Student Services

B. Campus Assembly Committees

Assessment of Student Learning Academic Support Services

Consultative Curriculum

Faculty and P&A Affairs Faculty Development

Finance Functions and Awards

International Programs Membership

Multi-Ethnic Experience Planning

Scholastic Steering

Student Affairs

VI. Organization Reports

AISES

Chemistry Club: *Trieu:* Skype meeting with Dr. Samit Joshi, a UMM alum and Medical Director, tomorrow 11/29 at 7:30 in the Chem lounge.

Biology Club: *Ramin:* Picture with a snake before and during Yule ball, price tbd, money will go towards snake food etc. located in the Science atrium (where the snakes are)

Sport Leadership at Morris

CNIA: *TwoBears:* Niigaan Sinclair describes "How Indigenous Knowledge Will Save the World" tomorrow, 11/29 at 7:30 pm in Edson

Student Democratic Farmer-Labor Party Morris Marksmanship Club

International Student Association

MPIRG: *Sarkaria:* Similar to the Intersectionality Panel last month, next semester there will be a conversation/panel about different religions. Looking for individuals who practice various religions and would like to speak about their faith contact Bri.

MoQSIE

University Register

Women's Rugby

VII. Old Business

- A. For Information:
- B. For Action:

VIII. New Business

- A. For Information:

1. Cougar Pawsitivity *presented by* Secretary Wray

- a) <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1R4wZb-BKuaDZ1gET5V5zDG9kV7vQIYIIpwEyYum-XUQ/edit?ts=5834c5f4#gid=0>
- b) Tabling next week, sign up for at least 1 slot.
- c) There will be printed out cougar paws that students can write notes, positive messages, etc. and send to friends. Will be sent via on campus post office. Can attach candy
- d) Free cougar paws, but candy will cost money.
- e) *Ledermann*: Unity subcommittee met last week and decided to donate the cougar paws in order to spread random acts of kindness. Mandatory to sign up for at least 1 slot
- f) *Wu*: First Years, this is your time to work with Campus Relations, so mandatory for you all

2. Community of Scholars Tabling *presented by* President Ledermann

- a) <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/13jr-vsvoPOPB8gD6zX00FICF3ZRdUYowCx5WNMviXg0/edit#gid=0>
- b) After lunch there is an activities fair of sorts in the student center, MCSA is tabling from 12:30-2:30

- B. For Action:

IX. Announcements

X. Adjourn

- A. 6:29 pm